Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke [Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 9:38 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov'; 'PEllis@conchoresources.com’;
‘frusso@conchoresources.com'

Subject: COG-Sampling Notification Jenkins and Schley Sites

COG Operating

Jenkins B Federal #17
(10/29/10) release

Schley Federal Tank Battery
(10/23/10) release

Tetra Tech will be onsite Monday morning (12-6-10) to assess the spill area at the Jenkins
site. Once completed, the Schley will follow on Tuesday (12-7-10). If we complete the
Jenkinks early, we will call you and let you know the Schley will be assess the same day.

In the event our proposed schedule is not met, I will make a secondary follow up

Once completed and defined, , a work plan will be prepared and submitted to NMOCD for review
and approval.

Ike Tavarez
Tetra Tech




